

Ladislav Kučera

Managing Director
Hays Czech Republic



Board Mission

The importance of Human Resources has improved significantly, especially in past few years. The role of "People and Culture" in organizations is increasing and already becoming one of the critical points in a company's strategic agenda. Throughout my 2 years as Chairman of HR Committee, I helped to raise these topics involving businesses and state organizations. If elected, I would very much strive to open dialogue to prioritize the people agenda for state authorities. I believe, the Board of AmCham should stand for professional expertise in field of human capital, advising state authorities on best practices to improve availability, flexibility and sustainability of the workforce.

Candidate's AmCham Priority:

- Best Office- HR
- Connection of academic and business world
- Educational reform
- Labor code update

Career Spent in the Czech Republic:

- 20 years

Career History:

- Managing Director, Hays & Hays Information Technology: 2015 – now
- Regional Manager, ManpowerGroup, 2011 – 2014
- Director of Sales & Marketing, Radisson BLU Alcron 2008 – 2010
- Director of Sales & Marketing, Inter-Continental Hotels Group 2006 – 2008

Personal Note:

Supporting member of Association of Business Service Leaders

Previous AmCham Involvement:

- Chairman – HR Committee 2016 - now

Company Membership:

- Corporate Patron since 2007.